From: accjc@accjc.org [mailto:accjc@accjc.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:17 AM

To: Jeanne Hamilton

Cc: Geraldine M. Perri Ph.D.

Subject: ACCJC - 2010 Annual Report Submission

This confirms that your 2010 Report to ACCJC was submitted by Dr. Jeanne Hamilton

<jhamilton@citruscollege.edu> on 06/10/2010.
Below is a copy of the information submitted.

Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges

Western Association of Schools and e

2010 Annual Report

Final Submission
06/10/2010

Citrus College

1000 West Foothill Boulevard

Glendora, CA 91741-1899

General Information

#H Question Answer

1. | Confirm logged into the correct institution's report Confirmed

2. | Name of individual preparing report: Jeanne Hamilton

3. | Phone number of person preparing report: (626) 914-8534

4. | E-mail of person preparing report: Jjhamilton@citruscollege.edu
Student Achievement Data

#H Question Answer

Total unduplicated headcount enrollment in credit
degree applicable courses for fall 2009:

Total unduplicated headcount enrollment in pre-
6. collegiate credit courses (which do not count toward
degree requirements) for fall 2009:

Total unduplicated headcount enrollment for fall 2009

7 in all types of Distance Education:

Total unduplicated headcount enrollment for fall 2009
8. | -

in all types of Correspondence Education:
9 Student course completion rate for the fall 2009

semester:

12720

2328

2893

76.9%



10. Percent of studer\ts retained from fall 2008 to fall 44.2%
2009 semesters:
11 Number of students who completed degree 951
* | requirements in the 2008-09 academic year:
12 Number of students who completed certificate 497
* | requirements in the 2008-09 academic year:
13 Number of students who transferred to a 4-year 1005
| colleges/universities in the 2008-09 academic year:
Cosmetology Written: 92.2%
Cosmetology Practical: 88.9%
Esthetician Written: 78.4%
ici i - [o)
Licensure exam pass rate (PR) for each career/tech Esthetlc_lan P_ractlcal. 100%
; . - CNA Written: 100%
14. | program in the 2008-09 academic year. ldentify type .
of exam (state/national) for each: CNA Skills: 100%
’ Dental: 89%
LVN: 86%
EMT Cognitive: 84%
EMT Psychomotor: 100%
Job placement rate for each career/tech program for
15. | the 2008-09 academic year. List the rate for each N/A
program:
Student Learning Outcomes and Assessment
H Question Answer
16. Percept of all collegfa courses with defined Student 92%
Learning Outcomes:
17, Percent of all collegg courses with on-going 92%
assessment of learning outcomes:
18. Percept of all college programs with defined Student 88%
Learning Outcomes:
19. Percent of all collegg programs with on-going 559
assessment of learning outcomes:
20 Percent of student and learning support activities 899
" | with defined Student Learning Outcomes: °
Percent of student learning and support activities
21. - : : 67%
with on-going assessment of learning outcomes:
Has the institution defined institutional Student
22. . Yes
Learning Outcomes:
23 Percent of |nst|tut|0r'1al outcomes thh on-going 33%
assessment of learning outcomes:




Substantive Change Items

#H Question Answer
AUTO 100 - Automotive
Technology and Maintenance
24 All courses offered through Distance Education for MATH 130 - Elementary Algebra
* | the first time since the last Annual Report: MATH 150 - Intermediate Algebra
WATR 150 - Introduction to Water
Systems (offered Summer 2009)
o5 All courses offered through Correspondence None.
Education:
All programs added to curriculum which represent
significant departure in content or mode of delivery
26. | since the last Annual Report: None
Indicate degree or certificate program
All new courses and programs offered at
27. | sites/campuses outside geographic region but within None.
U.S. since the last Annual Report:
List all new programs where 50% or more of the
program, certificate, or degree is offered through
Correspondence Education since the last Annual
28. Report: None.
Do not include study abroad programs
List all new programs where 50% or more of the
program, certificate, or degree is offered through Writing Competency Certificate - 9
29. | Distance Education since the last Annual Report: of 12-13 units (75%) may be
completed online.
Do not include study abroad programs
List all new programs where 50% or more of the Students can get 50% of their
30. | program, certificate, or degree is offered at any off Public Works certificate off campus
campus site since the last Annual Report. at our employer sites.
List any new contracts with non-regionally accredited
31. | organizations, which provide courses or programs on | None.
behalf of the institution since the last Annual Report:

If you need additional assistance, please contact the commission. Sincerely,

ACCJC

10 Commercial Blvd., Suite 204
Novato, CA 94949

email: accjc@accjc.org

phone: 415-506-0234




